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EDWIN PATE, PRESIDENT ! JAS. R. DALRYMPLE, JR., MANAGER

1080 Ke. é\ 1000 WATTS

SCOTLAND BROADCASTING COMPANY

PHONE 770 LAURINBURG, N. C.
March 21, 19.9

Mr, S. R, Morss,
RIS,
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Mr, Morss:
Your reception report of our test broadecast on

the morning of March 8th was greatly appreciated.
It was essentially correct, and you may considet

- this letter as your verification of reception,

You have & fine receiver in the SX¥-42, WEWO uses
one too, Thanks for participating in our audience
that morning. Best of DX to you,

Very truly yours,

;ruman Brock,

Chief Engineer

“The Bright Spot on Y our Dial”



